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From: Tony Simpson [tsimpson@pel.net.au]

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 8:43 AM

To: Ben Schiffer; Cohen, Stephen

Cc: Chris Pugsley; Saxton, John; VonTill, Bill; McConnell, Keith
Subject: RE: Conference call to discuss review schedule.

OK by me as well?
Thanks,
Tony.

Tony Simpson

Strata Energy Inc

Tel; +1 307 689 6080

e-mail; tjs@strataenergyinc.com
406 W 4th Street,

Gillette, WY 82716

PO Box 2318,

Gillette, 82717

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 6:49 AM

To: Cohen, Stephen

Cc: Chris Pugsley; Tony Simpson; Saxton, John; VonTill, Bill; McConnell, Keith
Subject: Re: Conference call to discuss review schedule.

Steve--
I will be available, just pass along the bridge line and passcode. We have news on BLM submittal also that I
would like to share with you. Great to see you last week and we enjoyed the conference. Take care.

Ben

On 1/19/2011 6:26 AM, Cohen, Stephen wrote:
Gents:

We would like to schedule a conference call today with you to discuss the review schedule for the
Strata Energy Ross ISR site. Please let me know if you are available at approximately 2:30 pm EST
today. Thank you,

Stephen J. Cohen
Team Leader - New Facility Licensing
Office of Federal and State Materials

and Environmental Management Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mailstop T8F5
Washington, DC 20555



301-415-7182
410-206-8717 (cell)
stephen.cohen@nrc.gov

Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG
WWC Engineering

1849 Terra Ave.

Sheridan, WY 82801

Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148
fax (307) 674-4265
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